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ENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL. APPEARANCE

FORT FOSTER ON THE RIM, OR NEWCOMB POINT

Rim is a narrow neck of land between the lower reaches of the 
East Machias River on the north and the Machias River on the south. Ex­ 
tending in an easterly direction, its southeastern point marks the con­ 
fluence of these two rivers at the uppermost end of Machias Bay.

Recognizing its strategic value, the early settlers along each river 
united in erecting a system of earthen breastworks close to the edge of 
the southern shore on high land well above the tidal range. These breast­ 
works do not extend the entire length of the shore; beginning about half­ 
way from the eastern tip and continuing to a shallow tidal inlet near 
the western end. Beyond this, 'there are other traces.

There are no available records of the growth on the land when the 
original settlers came (1763) but as there were two dwellings with the 
usual outbuildings and a guard house burnt by Sir George Collier's 
expedition in 1777, it is safe to assume the land had been fairly well 
cleared at that time. This, no doubt, facilitated the labor in throwing 
up a set of earthworks possibly 6 feet in extent.

However, by 1920 the land was again covered by a heavy growth of 
spruce and fir which was later cut for pulpwood. Following the usual 
cycle the land was cleared for blueberries and the "Fortifications" were 
distinctly visible - even from the old town road running down the middle 
of the Point.

Except for the south edsterly end where Mr. Geel has tliueberries a 
new growth of hardwoods, spruce and fir (twenty year stock) and a tangle 
of alders, blackberry vines and brush is creeping over the land again - 
all of which would readily fall before an attack by axes, bush scythes 
and chain saws.

Time and nature have taken their toll: Some intervals are only 
waist high and others at shoulder height. On the whole, they are in 
remarkably good condition. Underbrush, though hampering visibility on 
each side, has found little foothold on their gently sloping surfaces.

An elderly man, living nearby, has spoken of a road leading from
the "Fortifications" to the town road and signs of a flanking wall from
the eastern end seen during his boyhood.

Although the time presents a problem, the view from this area is 
spectacular, Machiasport down the Bay, the new bridge up the Machias 
River and Money Island (of pirate fame) in the East Machias River with 
high, rocky hills on the opposite shores combine a unique setting in 
scenery.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The people of the Machias area were .-particularly a^4ent -patriots 
during the Revolution. In the "First Nav{al .Battle, of tip. Revolution" 
on June 12, 1775, the British ship tjje "Margaretta" w£s fired upon from 
Scott's wharf on the Rim Point by Col. Benjamin Foster and a party he 
led. After dropping down to Machias Bay, the "Margaretta" was captured.

Shortly after this event, a Committee of Correspondence was chosen 
by the inhabitants and intrusted with the defense of the town. The 
Committee decided to build a fort at the rim near the Avery House.

In July, 1775, the British sent the "Tatmagouch" and the "Diligence" 
to retake the "Margaretta". Both vessels entered Machias Bay but sur­ 
rendered without resistance to Capt. Jeremiah O'Brien and Col. Benjamin 
Foster.

•:.)";./!

Three weeks later another expedition was sent from Halifax. The 
force comprised about one thousand men sailing pn "a frigate, r.a twenty- 
gun ship, a brig of sixteen guns and several schooners". By this time 
the townspeople had built a breastwork on Scott's Point and when a 
party of 500 men landed they were driven back. The whole British force 
returned to Halifax. ; . _,; , .

Sufficiently alarmed, the inhabitants continued to atfte against the 
British. In July, 1776, they constructed a boom across the narrows at 
the Rim. A breastwortc was/completed on the south of the river in 
September. Sylvanus Scoter, who lived on the Rim, was directed to build 
another breastwork near ms house. This fortification, with a watch- 
box and house for the men, was Fort Foster.

On August 13, 1777, the British sent two 44 gun frigates with two 
smaller ships of 28 and 18 guns under the command of Sir Gfeorge Collier 
to deal with the recalcitrant inhabitants. Benjamin Fos/cer immediately 
took charge of Fort Foster and Major Stillman took command on the south 
side of the river. When the brig "Hope", which was acting as a trans­ 
port, encountered the boom at five in the evening, Foster fired upon 
her. The British succeeded in landing the next morning, however, Fort 
Foster was deserted after the cannons were destroyed and on August 15 
the people of Machias regained possession of Fort Foster and the British 
ships were harassed on their way to sea.
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